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Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia MD 21046

Attn:  Office of Engineering and Technology

Subject: Request for FCC Certification PCE Grant Filing
To Whom It May Concern:

Due to process of PCE filing of 2AHJO-NX627J not completed (TC812063), the equipment Class PCE of
FCCID: 2AHJO-NX627J, was not ever granted and no information associated with it exists in the FCC
database.

According to KDB inquiry results, OETech Tracking Number 539445,

We, Phoenix-Testlab hereby requests for Re-apply PCE Grant of Certification for below device, described as
follows:

Brand name: Nubia
Model name: NX627J
FCC ID: 2AHJO-NX627J

Annex is the record of KDB Inquiry, OET Tracking Number 539445.

Yours sincerely, %%"

Wayne Hsu, Decision Maker of TCB Phoenix-testlab
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Annex
OETECH Tracking number 593445
Inquiry on 10/29/2019 :
Inquiry:
Dear Sir,

| am doing C2PC filing, but there is an error message showed up and cannot proceed it.
Please advise how we can do.

Sincerely,

William Chung
Phoenix-testlab

FCC response on 10/29/2019

Please provide more details on the application that is attempting to be submitted included the
equipment class.

---Reply from Customer on 10/30/2019---
Dear Sir.

Here is the information of application.

FCC ID: 2AHJO-NX627J

The original application is a smartphone and granted on 27th/09/2019.

Now the product performed HAC for WWAN ( licensed Radio ), and would like to update PCE grant
and document

William Chung
PHOENIX-test lab

FCC response on 10/30/2019

FCCID 2AHJO-NX626J wasn't granted with the equipment class PCE and the FCC requirements
don't permit equipment classes to be added via a permissive change.

---Reply from Customer on 10/30/2019---
Dear Sir,

We just found the process of PCE filing of 2AHJO-NX627J not completed. ( May be "accept" button
not pressed ). What worse is, the TC812063 is gone from FCC filing system.
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Therefore, Would you please advise how we can fix this mistake ? would you please regenerate the
TC8120637 Or shall we dismiss the application and re-apply.

Attached is the filing record and Grant of PCE of 2AHJO-NX627J.
Please kindly assist us to how to fix it.

Thanks a lot
sincerely,

William Chung
Phoenix-testlab.

---Reply from Customer on 10/31/2019---

Dear Sir,
On second thought, | am wondering if 2AHJO-NX627J can be turned into Audit mode so that
we can add PCE and then go C2PC .

All TC# of 2AHJO-NX627J are DSS(TC811527), DTS(TC564305), JBP(TC256638), NII(TC953815),
PCE(TC812063).

Please assist us how to do is a better way.
Thanks a lot~~

William Chung
Phoenix-testlab.

FCC response on 11/04/2019

For FCCID 2AHJO-NX627J no PCE grant was ever issued and no information associated with it
exists in the FCC database. As the FCCID is already a composite application you can issue a PCE
grant for it at this time with the new HAC information. The grant will have a new TC confirmation
number and a new grant date. A cover letter explaining the issue in this KDB should be included with
the PCE grant to address the difference in grant dates for the different equipment classes.
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